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Question about 303 Head Tide Road

Kimberly Averill Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 2:43 PM
To: Jennifer Lee

Hi Jen,

| did! And | am happy to share my memory of the cabins with the Planning Board, though it's not much that | remember.
My Father knew the family that lived there at the time, the Pingrees. It was early 1990’s, | am going to guess 1994/1995
timeframe. Their daughter and grandchildren were visiting and stayed in one of the cabins during their visit. | babysat the
grandchildren during their visit. The cabin was rustic with functioning utilities. | remember the cabin having a small
kitchen and running water. I’'m sure my father, Jeff Averill, would remember more, if you would like me to ask him? He
was friends with Arthur Pingree and is a lifelong resident of Alna.

Let me know how | can help, and | am happy to! | hope you and your family are well and enjoying Summer!

Kim

Kimberly Averil | [
I
I

From: Jennifer LeeW

Sent: Friday, July 8, :

To: Kimberly Averil W
Subject: Question about ead Tide Roa

The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or
suspicious origin.

Hi Kim,

| hope you're well and enjoying these beautiful early summer days!

| have sort of an odd request that I'm hoping you might be able to help me with. As you may recall, we are looking to do
some work on our two cabins out back. As part of that work the Planning Board has asked us to collect stories from folks
who may have historical knowledge about the cabins (especially from the 90s and/or 2000s, though any point in time is
great!). If | remember right, you had once told us about babysitting kids in the cabins for one of the families who lived (or
stayed?) here. Either way, if you have any info or memories that you're able to share we would truly appreciate it!
Thanks so much and have a lovely weekend!

Jen
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